Kansas Corporation Commission Commission Meeting

March 26, 2015

10:00 a.m. 1st floor hearing room KCC Offices, 1500 SW Arrowhead, Topeka, Kansas

MINUTES

The Commission convened the regular scheduled open meeting of the Commission at 10:00 a.m. on March 26, 2015 in the 1st floor hearing room of the Kansas Corporation Commission, 1500 SW Arrowhead, Topeka, Kansas.

Present: Chair Albrecht and Commissioner Apple. Commissioner Emler was absent. The following were considered by the Commission:

1. Consent Agenda: Commissioner Apple moved for approval of the Consent Agenda: All other listed matters as presented for March 26, 2015 on the 4 page document attached hereto as "Attachment A," which is included by reference herein. Commissioner Albrecht seconded the Motion. Motion was approved.

2. Noticed:

A. Docket No. 15-CONS-771-CPEN, In the matter of the failure of Petro River Operating, LLC, to comply with Kansas Corporation Commission regulations with regard to 39 oil and gas wells in Cheyenne, Cowley, and Marion Counties, Kansas.

Commissioner Apple moved for approval of order #15-1046 – Penalty Order – Petro River Operating, LLC. Commissioner Albrecht seconded the motion. Motion was approved.

B. Docket No. 15-WSEE-366-TAR, In the Matter of Westar Energy Seeking Commission Approval to Implement Changes in their 2015 Transmission Delivery Charge.

Commissioner Apple moved for approval of order #15-1050- Order Granting Application to Implement Changes in Transmission Delivery Charge Subject-to-Refund. Commissioner Albrecht seconded the motion. Motion was approved.

There being no further matters before the Commission, Commissioner Apple moved for adjournment of the Commission meeting, Commissioner Albrecht seconded the Motion. The Motion was granted, the Commission adjourned at 10:05 a.m.

Respectfully submitted,

Sura M. M. Linn Jos Neysa Thomas Acting Secretary

Shari Feist Albrecht, Chair

Absent

Jay Scott Emler, Commissioner

Pat Apple, Commissioner



ITEMS OF Consent Agenda

Approval Date: Thursday, March 26, 2015

NOTICE TO THE PUBLIC: There will be no separate discussion of Consent Agenda items as they are considered to be routine by the Kansas Corporation Commission. Unless removed from the website's Consent Agenda, the orders appearing on the Consent Agenda will become the Order of the full Commission at the Commission's regularly scheduled Business Meeting. If Commission staff or a Commissioner requests an item be removed from the Consent Agenda, the affected item may be considered seperately or placed on the earliest possible Business Meeting agenda for discussion.

Consent Agenda

ITEM NO.	DESCRIPTION	DOCKET NUMBER	REMOVED
1	In the matter of the failure of Klima Well Service, Inc. ("Operator") to comply with K.A.R. 82-3-304 at the Alameda Unit #2-1, Alameda Unit #4-1, Alameda Unit #4-1, Alameda Unit #7-1, Alameda Unit #10-2, and Alameda Unit OWWO #13-2 wells in Kingman County, Kansas. Order Approving Settlement Agreement	15-CONS-093-CPEN	
2	In the matter of the failure of NPF Energy Corporation to comply with K.A.R. 82-3-603 at the Brainerd #1 well in Butler County, Kansas. Order Approving Settlement Agreement	15-CONS-455-CPEN	,
3	In the matter of the failure of Jayhawk Energy Inc. to comply with K.A.R. 82-3-111 at 71 wells Bourbon and Crawford County, Kansas Order Approving Settlement Agreement	15-CONS-458-CPEN	

Consent Agenda

ITEM NO.	DESCRIPTION	DOCKET NUMBER	REMOVED
4	In the matter of the failure of J-V Oil, LLC ("Operator") to report activity that occurred during the 2013 calendar year in compliance with K.A.R. 82-3-409. Order Approving Settlement Agreement	15-CONS-551-CPEN	
5	In the matter of the failure of Patrick Development Corporation ("Operator") to report activity that occurred during the 2013 calendar year in compliance with K.A.R. 82-3-409. Order Designating Prehearing Officer and Setting Prehearing Conference	15-CONS-563-CPEN	
6	In the matter of the failure of Benjamin M. Giles ("Operator") to comply with K.A.R. 82-3-111 at the Paulson #1, Paulson #2, Paulson #3, Paulson #4A, Paulson #5B, Paulson #6A and Paulson #7B wells in Butler County, Kansas. Order Designating Prehearing Officer and Setting Prehearing Conference	15-CONS-577-CPEN	
7	In the Matter of the Application of Messenger Petroleum, Inc., to authorize the injection of saltwater into the Mississippian Formation at the Bauck #1-23 well, located in Section 23, Township 16 South, Range 16 East, Osage County, Kansas. Order Designating Prehearing Officer and Setting Prehearing Conference	15-CONS-650-CUIC	
8	In the Matter of the Investigation of Perfect Cut Lawn & Landscaping, Inc. of Olathe, Kansas, Kansas, Regarding the Violation of the Motor Carrier Safety Statutes, Rules and Regulations and the Commission's Authority to Impose Penalties, Sanctions and/or the Revocation of Motor Carrier Authority. Order Reinstating Motor Carrier Operating Authority	11-TRAM-323-OOS	
9	In the Matter of the Emergency Suspension of Operating Authority of Brandon Lambert, d/b/a Lambert Transportation of Abilene, Kansas, for Failure to Comply With New Entrant Safety Requirements as Required by Motor Carrier Safety Statutes, Rules and Regulations. Emergency Suspension of Operating Authority Order	15-TRAM-415-OOS	
10	In the Matter of the Emergency Suspension of Operating Authority of Sheldon Guliford, d/b/a Rubberking Tire Salvage of Wichita, Kansas, for Failure to Comply With New Entrant Safety Requirements as Required by Motor Carrier Safety Statutes, Rules and Regulations. Emergency Suspension of Operating Authority Order	15-TRAM-416-OOS	
11	In the Matter of the Emergency Suspension of Operating Authority of Vince Odle, d/b/a Odle Welding of El Dorado, Kansas, for Failure to Comply With New Entrant Safety Requirements as Required by Motor Carrier Safety Statutes, Rules and Regulations. Emergency Suspension of Operating Authority Order	15-TRAM-417-OOS	

Consent Agenda

ITEM NO.	DESCRIPTION	DOCKET NUMBER	REMOVED
12	In the Matter of the Emergency Suspension of Operating Authority of Triple B Construction & Underground, LLC, of Rose Hill, Kansas, for Failure to Comply With New Entrant Safety Requirements as Required by Motor Carrier Safety Statutes, Rules and Regulations. Emergency Suspension of Operating Authority Order	15-TRAM-422-OOS	
13	In the Matter of the Emergency Suspension of Operating Authority of Sergio Raymundo, d/b/a Sergios Portable Welding of Wichita, Kansas, for Failure to Comply With New Entrant Safety Requirements as Required by Motor Carrier Safety Statutes, Rules and Regulations. Emergency Suspension of Operating Authority Order	15-TRAM-423-OOS	
14	In the Matter of the Investigation of Randall D. Cook, d/b/a Cook Trucking of Grinnell, Kansas, Regarding the Violation(s) of the Motor Carrier Safety Statutes, Rules and Regulations and the Commission's Authority to Impose Penalties, Sanctions and/or the Revocation of Motor Carrier Authority. Penalty Order	15-TRAM-362-PEN	
15	In the Matter of the Investigation of Dudley Quick of Ft. Scott, Kansas, Regarding the Violation(s) of the Motor Carrier Safety Statutes, Rules and Regulations and the Commission's Authority to Impose Penalties, Sanctions and/or the Revocation of Motor Carrier Authority. Penalty Order	15-TRAM-377-PEN	
16	In the Matter of the Application of Southern Pioneer Electric Company for Approval to Make Certain Changes in Its Charges for Electric Service. Order Granting Joint Motion to Submit Matter on the Record for Commission Determination, to Waive Remaining Procedural Schedule, and for Expedited Action of Joint Motion	15-SPEE-161-RTS	
17	In the Matter of the Investigation of Countryside Excavating, Inc. of Moundridge, Kansas, Regarding the Violation(s) of the Motor Carrier Safety Statutes, Rules and Regulations and the Commission's Authority to Impose Penalties, Sanctions and/or the Revocation of Motor Carrier Authority. Penalty Order	15-TRAM-391-PEN	
18	In the Matter of the Investigation of Reinert Oilfield Service, LLC of Ness City, Kansas, Regarding the Violation(s) of the Motor Carrier Safety Statutes, Rules and Regulations and the Commission's Authority to Impose Penalties, Sanctions and/or the Revocation of Motor Carrier Authority. Penalty Order	15-TRAM-414-PEN	
19	In the Matter of the Investigation of Eugene R. Wells and Gail R. Wells, d/b/a Wells Trucking of Garden City, Kansas, Regarding the Violation(s) of the Motor Carrier Safety Statutes, Rules and Regulations and the Commission's Authority to Impose Penalties, Sanctions and/or the Revocation of Motor Carrier Authority. Penalty Order	15-TRAM-392-PEN	

The above-captioned matter(s) were approved by the Commission, unless noted as removed.

For the Commission:

Shari Feist Albrecht, Chair

Absent

Jay Scott Emler, Commissioner

Pat Apple, Commissioner

Neysa Thomas Acting Secretary